
Town Council - November 22, 2021        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL 

PINEVILLE HUT MEETING FACILITY 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag (Melissa Davis) 

Moment of Silence 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

1. Approval of Minutes of October 25th Council Meeting and September 20th Work Session 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

2. Finance Report (Richard Dixon) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

3. Purchase of lots on College Street for the Fire Station 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

4. Fire Department Vehicle (Chief Gerin) - discussion of replacing vehicle or repairing the engine. 

5. Lynnwood/Lakewood Design (Ryan Spitzer) - Council to review and approve amended Storm Water Design 
concept. 

6. Airport Roundtable Committee Applicant - Charles Soussou 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

7. Memorials for deceased residents at local parks 

 

MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS 

8. Public Works 

9. Parks and Rec 

10. Police Department 

11. Telephone 

12. Human Resources 

 

1



Town Council - November 22, 2021        PAGE 2 

CALENDARS FOR COUNCIL 

13. December 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

14. per NCGS 143.318.11 (4) - economic development  

15. per NCGC 143.318.11 (6) - personnel matter 

 

ADJOURN 

 
rspitzer@pinevillenc.gov is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: November Town Council Meeting 

Time: Nov 22, 2021 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81785725495?pwd=a2J4UXhtWTRUOGwwb2hZZmpMUENnUT09 

Meeting ID: 817 8572 5495 

Passcode: 836881 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,81785725495#,,,,*836881# US (New York) 

+13017158592,,81785725495#,,,,*836881# US (Washington DC) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 817 8572 5495 

Passcode: 836881 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXAQ5jg5d 

 

 

If you require any type of reasonable accommodation as a result of physical, sensory, or mental disability in order to participate in this meeting, 
please contact Lisa Snyder, Clerk of Council, at 704-889-2291 or lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov. Three days’ notice is required. 

2

mailto:rspitzer@pinevillenc.gov
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81785725495?pwd=a2J4UXhtWTRUOGwwb2hZZmpMUENnUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXAQ5jg5d


Council Work Session of September 20, 2021   Page 1 
 

                                                                                   
 

TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 AT 6:00 PM  

PINEVILLE COMMUNICATIONS BLDG 
 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Pineville, NC, met in a Work Session on Monday, September 20, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.  
  

ATTENDANCE 
                                                                  
Mayor:  Jack Edwards 
Mayor Pro-Tem:  Melissa Davis 
Council Members:  Amelia Stinson Wesley, Les Gladden and Joe Maxim  
Town Manager:  Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk:  Lisa Snyder 
Parks & Rec Director: Matthew Jakubowski 
 
 
Mayor Jack Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Council Member Joe Maxim made a motion to open the 
meeting and Council Member Les Gladden seconded the motion.  There were ayes by all and the meeting opened.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
. 
Council member Amelia Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the Consent Agenda items consisting of the Tax Refunds, 
Proclamation for Public Power Week and Resolution #2021-15 for the sale of surplus items, with a second made by Mayor Pro 
Tem Melissa Davis.  (Motion passed 4-0) 
 

BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Kris McVey will replace Yvette Isaacs on the Parks & Rec Board. Yvette Isaacs will serve on the Mecklenburg County Parks &  
Rec Commission to replace Miladay Meadows.  Ms. Isaacs appeared via Zoom and told Council that she is happy to serve.  
Mayor Edwards thanked her for volunteering.  
 
The Motion was made by Council Member Joe Maxim to approve the Board Appointment of Kris McVey to the Parks & Rec 
Board with a second made by Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley.  (Motion passed 4-0) 
 
A Motion was made by Council Member Les Gladden to seconded by Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley to approve 
Yvette Isaacs’ placement on the Mecklenburg County Parks & Rec Commission.(Motion passed 4-0) 
 

FALL FEST UPDATE 
 
Parks & Rec Director Matt Jakubowski provided an update on the upcoming Fall Fest in Pineville.  There will not be rides this 
year.  Police presence will be at the beer garden.  Council Member Stinson-Wesley said it would be helpful to have a photo of 
parking on our social media page.  Fireworks are scheduled for Friday and Saturday nights at 10:00 pm and will be held at the 
Mill.  Council Member Gladden suggested that we have small, transportable events set up near the stage to have in between 
bands and keep attention there.  For example, the pie-eating contest.  Council Member Maxim discussed the Fall Fest with 
Atrium Health.  They expressed an interest in having a tent on-site to share current information on staying safe.  The hospital 
does not want to make it harder for someone who needs a hospital bed to get one.  Council Member Stinson-Wesley asked 

3

Item 1.



Council Work Session of September 20, 2021   Page 2 
 

Mr. Jakubowski to advertise this information, as well. Council Member Gladden recommended placing hand sanitizers 
everywhere and possibly setting up balloons where the hand sanitizers are located to draw attention to them. 
 
Parks & Rec Director Jakubowski said that his department will be placing signage in various locations outlining no parking, 
parking and where specific events are located. 
 

GREENWAY BRIDGE 
 
The greenway connection from McCullough to Jack Hughes Park ranked high on both the PARC Masterplan and the Mobility 
Plan drafted by the Town. Town Manager Spitzer said that the Town has to get permission to cross the power lines; if crossed, 
you have to do so at a 90-degree angle.  The cost is approximately $1.5 million with a 35% contingency.  This number should 
come down as engineered drawings are completed due to actual conditions being known and the contingency amount being 
reduced.  Council Member Stinson-Wesley asked how long it will take to accomplish this?  Mr. Spitzer said it will start after the 
design and planning process. He added that financing for this project will come from ARPA, the Journal fund money, and Pulte 
said that they would contribute some money.  The Sugar Creek portion is approximately eight to ten years down the road. Mr. 
Spitzer advised that the next step is to procure an engineer at a cost of about $60,000 to $70,000.  Council Member Gladden 
moved to proceed further with engineering on the bridge with a second made by Council Member Maxim.   
(Motion passed 4-0)   
 

THE OLD NORTH STATE LEAGUE AGREEMENT 
 

Town Manager Spitzer talked with Matthew at the Parks & Rec Department and Alec Allred from North State and they have all 
agreed on the license agreement that was originally a contract, but the attorney said that we should go with a license 
agreement because it gives us more flexibility. It’s also only for a two-month period that the license agreement makes more 
sense.  The term is until 2027.  Old North State agreed to compensate the Town for the use of the field at full cost.  The Town 
will sell concessions.  Old North State gets all admission, memorabilia, and alcohol revenue.  The Town gets 30% of signage 
revenue.  The Town cannot lease the field to any other competitive league during their time. Old North State cannot put 
another team within 20 miles of Pineville.  Old North State has to have all applicable insurance. Additionally, they have to let 
Matthew or Erin know, at Parks & Rec, by December 15th of each year, if they are going to need the fields. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem moved to approve the License Agreement with a second made by Council Member Joe Maxim.  (Motion 
passed 4-0) 
 
Mayor Edwards asked Council to stay on top of the Legislative Agenda by the State. Ryan can do letters to the legislators, but 
it has more impact coming from elected officials.  He will send Council a list of Senators in the immediate area.  Council 
Member Stinson-Wesley offered to travel to Raleigh with the Mayor to meet the legislators, if needed.  The Mayor continues to 
receive many emails every year.  He continued to say that the issue now is partisanship.  He will get back to Council Member 
Stinson-Wesley  and Council wit the names of legislators to reach out to.  He added that the Mayors get together every two 
months to discuss issues and usually five to seven Mayors agree.  Council Member Gladden asked about Town Hall Day 
where the legislators are supposed to be in their offices in Raleigh to meet with those who want to talk to them.  The Mayor 
said that it hasn’t been held for two years.     
 

LYNNWOOD/LAKEWOOD PROJECT 
 
Town Manager gave an update to the progress for this project.  He outlined the residents who will participate, those who are 
opposed, those are on the fence, those who want to be paid, and those who have not responded. He has an upcoming 
meeting with LaBella to discuss further and see what can be done with what they have now.  Council Member Gladden said 
that adding curb and gutter is an absolute must and essential.  Town Manager Spitzer added that we don’t want to piece-meal 
the project since we don’t have everyone’s approval.  Council Member Maxim is an absolute NO on paying anyone for 
something that is going to increase their property values; that in itself, is a floodgate that we have to deal with every time we 
try to improve historical Pineville. Council Member Gladden concurred but added that is not unusual to pay for rights-of-way. 
Mayor Edwards added that this project started because of the flooding issues and would be an improvement to the area.  
Town Manager Spitzer will update Council after his meeting with LaBella Tuesday morning. 

4

Item 1.



Council Work Session of September 20, 2021   Page 3 
 

 
 
 
A 5-minute break was taken before Closed Session began at 7:13 pm. 
 

CLOSED SESSION pursuant to NCGS 143.318.11(4) – real estate 
 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Davis moved to leave Closed Session with a second made by Council Member Maxim.  All ayes.  A motion 
was made by Council Member Gladden to approve the purchase of property with Peter Leeke with a second made by Mayor 
Pro Tem Davis.  (Motion passed 4-0)  
 
A motion to close the Work Session was made by Council Member Stinson-Wesley with a second made by Mayor Pro Tem 
Davis.  (Motion passed 4-0) 
 
The Work Session closed at 7:33 pm. 

 
                                                                    
 
                                                                                         _____________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                         Jack Edwards, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
________________________________________ 
Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

5

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – October 25, 2021        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

PINEVILLE HUT MEETING FACILITY 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 
 

MINUTES 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Jack Edwards called the meeting to order @ 6:03 pm. 

 
Mayor Edwards 
Mayor Pro Tem Melissa Davis 
Council Members: Les Gladden, Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Joe Maxim 
Town Manager:  Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk:  Lisa Snyder 
 

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

Council Member Joe Maxim led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

Mayor Jack Edwards requested we remember our first responders, police, fire, EMS, Terry Brown, Debbie Nicholson 
McManus, Mike McManus, Kay Hall Long, Tammy Whiteside, William Whiteside, Bobby White, Gena Cook Penley, Carrie Ott 
and Glenn Simmons and their families.   

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Mayor Edwards had two changes. One, on the consent agenda, we will pull the World Polio Day out and second, Item #9, we 
are pulling out the qualification for weapons and scores out of the discussion. We will also add Public Comment after the 
Approval of Minutes.  Council Member Joe Maxim moved and Les Gladden seconded to adopt the Agenda with the three 
changes stated.  The Agenda was adopted (Approved 4-0). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Minutes of the August 10th Town Council meeting and the revised August 23rd Work Session Minutes were approved with 
the change under Fall Fest, as reflected in the revised August 23rd Minutes. Council Member Gladden moved to approve with 
the revision and Council Member Stinson-Wesley seconded. (Approved 4-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Chris Brown, of 108 Kenmore Drive, discussed one minor item and one fairly major one. The minor item is recycling 

receptacles.  He said that he walks every morning and picks up all of the trash on the streets.  He traveled outside of the area, 

and they had a downtown like ours, and right next to each trash can, they had a recycling can next with cardboard, cans, 

paper and bottles. He thought this would be something worth looking into.  The second item, the more serious item, is tree 

preservation, he added that he has concern for tree preservation in Pineville. He was told there are no meaningful tree 

preservation ordinances.  It distracts from the quality of life.  He willing to volunteer to work with anyone on a meaningful and 

enforceable penalties in the Town of Pineville.  Mayor Edwards commented that it is a State Law that a homeowner has a right 

6

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – October 25, 2021        PAGE 2 

to cut down their tree down.  We have to deal with the statutes of the State. He further suggested that residents contact their 

legislatures.  They will get more response from their legislators than we will.  Mr. Brown added that he walks out of his way to 

take cans to the Fire Department. The Mayor will gladly support them with the contact numbers needed to reach their 

respective legislator. 

Jane Shutt with Pineville Neighbors Place discussed several events within her organization, including the upcoming Potato 

Drop being held this Saturday, October 30th, at Carolina Place Mall by Rooms 2 Go and Dillards from 9am until 12 noon,.  

Currently, they have 120 volunteers but could use about 50 more.  She participated with area agencies, including United Way, 

recently for a playground build at Sterling Elementary School and it was way cool to watch.  There were 150 volunteers who 

completed several campus beautifications projects in addition to the playground.  Pineville Neighbors partnered with Pineville 

Pharmacy to host two vaccine clinics and will work with Mecklenburg County Department of Health to host an additional one at 

The Pines at Carolina Place on November 14th.  Shop with a Cop is a program run by the Pineville Police and Pineville 

Neighbors Place.  Last year, they helped 250 children at Pineville Elementary and Sterling Elementary schools and ten adults 

at Pineville Rehab.  They are currently accepting financial donations and new toys for this program. She asked that everyone 

keep the people in the community who are still struggling in our thoughts and prayers. She added that they have an Amazon 

shopping list to shop from, as well. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Mayor advised that the Finance Report and Resolution 2021-16 for Surplus items needed a vote to accept the Consent 
Agenda with these three items. We will vote on the Airport Roundtable Committee applicant next month.  Council Member Joe 
Maxim made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with a second made by Mayor Pro Tem Melissa Davis.   

Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley wanted the Proclamation for World Polio Day lifted from the Consent Agenda in order 
to highlight it.  She added that her father is a survivor of polio. He had this in the forties and it affected her family dramatically.  
She has spent time in Cambodia working with polio survivors.  She is grateful to the Rotary Club and thankful for recognizing 
this day. The Mayor added that he came down with polio when he was in elementary school and survived.  Asheville had the 
highest rate of polio in the United States.  Council Member Stinson-Wesley made a motion to approve the World Polio Day 
and a second was made by Council Member Les Gladden.  (Approved 4-0). 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Lynnwood/Lakeview Design (ACTION ITEM) Town Manager Ryan Spitzer outlined the stormwater design concept. We’ve 
been through several reiterations of this design. Partially some have been caused by people not wanting to donate a right-of-
way easement so we can build the road and build proper storm drainage and build sidewalks on the road.  We’re planning an 
FDR of the road in its current configuration.  If approved this design, he will have LaBelle estimate it and bring to Council in 
November to go forward.  Council Member Gladden felt that there will be a few tweaks after we go along with this, for a year 
or two, even after its completion.  Town Manager Spitzer added that anyone who has given us easements currently, we’ll look 
at that drainage and see if we can improve down the road.  Mayor Pro Tem Davis made a motion to approve the Labelle 
project with a second made by Council Member Maxim.  (Approved 4-0) 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Fire Department Vehicle (ACTION ITEM).  Chief Mike Gerin discussed fire vehicle #12 and the need to either repair or 
replace it.  The cost is $12,000 to get it replaced and he noted that it is a 2005 model to get the motor redone on it.  Last week 
fire vehicle #13 went down so they are now down two fire vehicles.  He asked Council if they should repair or replace the 
vehicles.  Vehicle #13 has been down four months already and nothing can be put in the bed.  Vehicle #12 goes out on every 
medical run. The life expectancy of most vehicles is about fifteen years.  Town Manager Spitzer added that vehicles #12 and 
#13 were not in the five-year outlay.  It was decided to discuss again at the November meeting.  Finance Director Richard 

7

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – October 25, 2021        PAGE 3 

Dixon will provide a refreshed budget which will include newly added projects and see what the numbers are in front of us.  
Chief Gerin will get a price, as well, and send that information to Town Manager Spitzer. 

 

LWCF Grant (ACTION ITEM).  Town Manager Spitzer discussed the grant through the State that Kristi Detweiler applied for 
in 2019 to purchase property to put in the park system and was recently approved in the amount of $175,000.  Circumstances 
have changed since 2019.  Do they want to approach the property owner now that we’ve got the grant and see how he would 
react to us going after that property or asking the state if we can use that money to purchase another property?  He asked 
Council how they wanted to use the funds, or give back to the State?  He also noted that this is a matching grant (we would 
match $175,000).  Mayor Pro Tem Davis made a motion to allow Ryan Spitzer to proceed with talking to the owners of the 
Park property to negotiate a selling price and then as a back-up the flood plain that goes up to the trails.  Mayor Pro Tem 
made the motion to approve followed by a second made by Council Member Joe Maxim.  (Approved 4-0) 

 

Police Department Discussion (ACTION ITEM).  Chief Hudgins discussed the possibility of having a Civil Unrest Unit in 
Pineville.  If approved, the Town would have their own squad, which would include ten officers and one supervisor.  One 
benefit would be to assist local and regional cities. The training for civil unrest is free and set up by CMPD and will be ongoing  
The cost will for the equipment which equals $25,812.70 and will be paid out of the asset forfeiture. Mayor Pro Tem Davis 
wants to make sure that we have the officers that we need here.  Council Member Gladden said that he wants to make sure 
we have our streets covered first. (It is noted that the second item under Item #9 was pulled out of the discussion).  Mayor 
Edwards reminded Council that the forfeiture will take care of the equipment and he recommended that a decision be made 
tonight.  Council Member Maxim moved to approve use of $25,812 .70 of asset forfeiture funds to purchase Civil Unrest 
equipment and training and use of equipment with a second made by Council Member Gladden.  (Approved 4-0) 

 

Monthly Staff reports.  Town Manager Spitzer shared that the Greenway Bridge project is out for bid. We are waiting to hear 
back from interested architects and engineers.  We are moving forward with that. The sidewalks on Polk Street were bid out 
last month but only received two bids.  Getting three bids back the first time is State-required.  The next bid process is 
currently underway and he hopes to proceed this week.  The new Town Hall is still on schedule to be substantially completed  
in August, 2022.  We will move in first followed by the Library who will move in about three months after us. The Downtown 
buildings are starting to get pressure-washed and painted this week. The property owners have been in contact with the Polk 
School of Fine Art and they have been talking back and forth.  Early voting has begun at the PCS building and goes through 
this Saturday, October 30th.  The Christmas Tree lighting is scheduled for December 4th at 3:30 pm to 5:00 pm. 

 

The next Council Meeting will be moved from the 9th as Council Member Gladden will not be here, and rescheduled for 
November 22nd and will have a public hearing for the Fire Department and will allow for Public Comment.   

 
ADJOURN 

Council Member Joe Maxim moved to adjourn followed by a second made by Mayor Pro Tem Melissa Davis.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:25 pm. 

 

  

 

 

  Mayor Jack Edwards 

ATTEST:   

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk  

 

8

Item 1.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 11/19/2021 
 

Re:      Purchase of Property for new Fire Department 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

The Town of Pineville is looking to purchase 119 (20501414) and 201 (20501415) College St. to 

construct a new Fire Department. Town staff has negotiated a purchase price with the current 

owner of the properties. The details of the contract are: 

 

 Purchase Price: $539,133 

 Closing Date: By December 31st, 2021 

 Earnest Money: $5,000 

 Due Diligence Period: If Phase 1 shows a need for a Phase 2 the town can extend the 

due diligence period for up to 10 days past the time it takes to conduct the Phase 2 

 

The Town is waiting on the results of the Phase 1 examination which should be completed by 

November 22, 2021. Initial testing is showing there is no contamination that would result in the 

need for a Phase 2. However, the soil is bull tallow with some rock under the surface. The 

owner of the properties has already agreed to the PSA and signed the contract.  

 

The Town is also waiting on US Developments to return Amendment 3 of our contract with 

them to remove parcel # 20501416 from the contract. 

 

Attachments: 

 

Site Plan 

Narrative of possible costs 

PSA Contract 

 

 

 

.  

 

18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
College Street Site Feasibility Study for the

TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NC

Garner Brown Architects PA

COLLEGE
STREET

CH
U
RC
H

ST
RE
ET

23

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised October 26, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°30'10" E 68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°45'10" W 193.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°24'50" W 80.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°11'18" W 149.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 28°36'00" W 82.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°50'40" E 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°10'10" E 67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°30'10" W 67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°57'00" W 47.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
trans

AutoCAD SHX Text
gener

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-story

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,000sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' bike

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. bldg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. bldg

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
proposed new property line

AutoCAD SHX Text
proposed new property line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK 19 SPACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  HC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20  TOTAL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
future  chiropractor parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
support spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
wb

AutoCAD SHX Text
property  to be  purchased 2350 sf +- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
approx

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA AND PROPERTY LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED ON CHAR GIS DATA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING IS ESTIMATE ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH LIMITED ACCURACY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY TO BE PURCHASED  IS ESTIMATED BASED ON GIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



24

Item 3.



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



35

Item 3.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 11/19/2021 
 

Re:      Fire Department Vehicle Rehabilitation or Replacement 

 

 

Update: 

 

Truck 12 was able to be repaired for $800. Chief Gerin would like for Council to consider 

authorizing the purchase of a new vehicle to replace Truck 13. If authorized the new truck could 

not be purchased until March or May of 2022 due to the national shortage of vehicles. A tray is 

not included int the attached quote. 

 

Overview: 

 

Truck 13 is a 2005 and has had motor problems for quite some time (e.g. oil leak and antifreeze 

issues). The motor is a Ford 6.0. Truck 13 is currently sitting at the mechanic’s shop waiting on a 

decision. Our PW mechanic does not have the tools to do the work as you have to remove the 

cab to access the engine. 

 

Repair Current Vehicle 

- The repair of the motor is approximately $12,000 

- The repair consists of rebuilding the Top Half of the motor. 

- The cab must be taken off the Truck to do the work. 

 

Replace Current Vehicle 

- The quote is for a 2022 Chevrolet Silverado SSV.  The package is similar to the Special 

Service Tahoe’s, but on a Pickup Truck Frame. 

- The Quote contains a Color Matched Camper Shell 

- The total price would also need to include $5,000 for a Motorola Radio- I did not attach the 

quote. 

- The total price would also need to include $1,600 for the Graphics and Lettering- I did not 

attach the quote. 

- Total- Approximately $50,000 

 

Attachments: 

 

Quote for New Vehicle and Accessories  

 

36

Item 4.



QUOTATION

08/23/2021

275000186

 Qty  Item

Customer #: NET 30 DAYSTerms:107515Date:

 Description

Pineville Morrow NC Volunteer Fire Dept

108 Church Street

Pineville, NC  28134-6511

Bill To: Ship To:

Pineville Morrow NC Volunteer Fire Dept

PO Box 574

Pineville, NC  28134-0574

Page 1

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA, INC.

4800 REAGAN DR

CHARLOTTE, NC  28206

Phone: 704-597-5220

Fax: 

 Description U/M Unit Price  Extended

 Contact: CODY DAVIS
704-889-7575 Contact #: Contact #:

 Contact:

VI-FR VEHICLE INS/REM LABOR ONLY1 1,800.00EA 1,800.00

HDWKIT Hardware Kit1 75.00EA 75.00

ETSA482CSP nERGY® 400 Series Multi-Function Siren w

/ Button Control, 10-16v - for two 100 w

att speakers

1 396.00EA 396.00

ETSS100N 100N Series Composite Speaker w/ Univers

al Bail Bracket - 100 watt


2 300.00EA 150.00

ETSKLF200 LF Aftershock Siren System, includes: (2

) 100 Watt Speakers, 200 Watt Amplifier

& Universal Brackets

1 520.00EA 520.00

EMPS2QMS4D mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Quick Mount,

18" hard wire w/ sync option, SAE Class

1 & CA Title 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing

8 1,568.00EA 196.00

EMPS2STS4D mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Stud Mount, 1

8" hard wire w/ sync option, SAE Class 1

& CA Title 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing,

4 784.00EA 196.00

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 Degree Deck/Grille Adjustable Bracket

Kit for mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Stud

Mount - Black

4 48.00EA 12.00

425-6445 CONSOLE STANDARD WIDE BODY

`

1 550.00EA 550.00

Face plates

425-6403

425-6295

425-6053 - x2

425-6659 Silverado "T1" 1500 19+ / Silverado 2500

20+ (28" FLP - Front/Rear Legs)

1 212.58EA 212.58

425-6652 12V OUTLET 3" FP1 54.54EA 54.54

425-3704 ABS Dual Cup Holder Faceplate Mount (4")




1 57.88EA 57.88

425-6260 Armrest - Upper Structure (7.75" x 8" x

8")

1 70.12EA 70.12

37

Item 4.



QUOTATION

08/23/2021

275000186

 Qty  Item

Customer #: NET 30 DAYSTerms:107515Date:

 Description

Pineville Morrow NC Volunteer Fire Dept

108 Church Street

Pineville, NC  28134-6511

Bill To: Ship To:

Pineville Morrow NC Volunteer Fire Dept

PO Box 574

Pineville, NC  28134-0574

Page 2

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA, INC.

4800 REAGAN DR

CHARLOTTE, NC  28206

Phone: 704-597-5220

Fax: 

 Description U/M Unit Price  Extended

 Contact: CODY DAVIS
704-889-7575 Contact #: Contact #:

 Contact:

)


67035 SPDT 12V 85A INSULATED CONTIN1 70.00EA 70.00

25578 FUSE PANEL, ATC 10 POSITION / 11 36.39EA 36.39

76615 DEL CITY 100 AMP MANUAL RESET (SWITCHABL

HI-AMP CIRCUIT BREAKER, 1/4" STUDS (1MIN

1 65.00EA 65.00

EMPLB00LZD-OFH 55" mpower lightbar 21+ Silverado R/W/A1 2,410.00EA 2,410.00

$653.77
$9,671.28

$9,017.51Subtotal :
Tax :
Total Quote :

Please contact customer representative by phone or email with any questions: 
Ron NicholsCustomer Rep:

Phone #:
Email: ronnichols@callmc.com

Accepted By:  Date:

Effective August 1, 2018, all credit card payments are subject to a 2% convenience fee Quote Valid for 30 Days.
38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 1

Modern Chevrolet

Dealership Information
Quote Prepared for:

Michael T. Gerin
Fire Chief, Pineville- Morrow Volunteer Fire & Rescue
108 Church St.
PO Box 574
Pineville, NC 28134
Cell- (980) 333-3446
Office- (704) 889-7575
mgerin@pinevillenc.gov

Prepared By:

Randy Andrews
Modern Chevrolet
336-722-4191
randrews@modernauto.com

42

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 2

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $39,500.00

Dest Charge $1,695.00

Total Options $6,380.00

Subtotal $47,575.00

NCSA/Modern Gov Discount ($11,000.00)

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments ($11,000.00)

Less Customer Discount ($3,125.00)

Subtotal Discount ($3,125.00)

Trade-In $0.00

Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $33,450.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $0.00

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $33,450.00

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date

43

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 3

Selected Model and Options
MODEL

CODE MODEL

CK18543 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION

G7C Red Hot

OPTIONS ( † Denotes a Custom Equipment Option )

CODE DESCRIPTION

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements

L82 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with available Active Fuel Management, (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of
torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model and (FHS) E85 FlexFuel.)

MYC Transmission, 6-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise
Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (Included and only available with (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine
and (FHS) E85 FlexFuel.)

C5Y GVWR, 7100 lbs. (3221 kg) (Requires Crew Cab 4WD model with (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine or (L84) 5.3L
EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

GU6 Rear axle, 3.42 ratio

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment

Q5U Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep
Package.)

QBN Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

QBR Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)

G7C Red Hot

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage (STD)

H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo. Additional features
for compatible phones include: Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to
phone, wired Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable. (STD)

___ Option/package discount (Requires (L3B) 2.7L Turbo engine or (PEB) WT Value Package.)

PEB WT Value Package includes (PCV) WT Convenience Package and (Z82) Trailering Package (Not available with
(ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

44

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 4

OPTIONS ( † Denotes a Custom Equipment Option )

CODE DESCRIPTION

PCV WT Convenience Package includes (AQQ) Remote Keyless Entry, (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate,
(AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-window defogger, (K34) cruise control and (DLF) power mirrors (When ordered
with (PQA) WT Safety Package, (DLF) power mirrors include (UKC) Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert
and (DP6) high-gloss mirror caps. Not available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. (DLF) mirrors are
upgradeable to (DPO) trailer mirrors.)

Z82 Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin connectors and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Included with
(PEB) WT Value Package.)

FHS E85 FlexFuel capable of running on unleaded or up to 85% ethanol (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model
and (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

KC4 Cooling, external engine oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines. Not available with (L3B) 2.7L
Turbo engine.)

KNP Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines.)

___ Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

KW7 Alternator, 170 amps (Included and only available with (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine or (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8
engine.)

JL1 Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (Z82) Trailering Package. On Regular Cab models requires (PCV)
WT Convenience Package, (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PEB) WT Value Package.)

V46 Bumper, front chrome (Requires (VJH) Chrome rear bumper and (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Included with (PQA)
WT Safety Package.)

VJH Bumper, rear chrome (Requires (V46) Chrome front bumper. Included with (PQA) WT Safety Package.)

DLF Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable (Included and only available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package or
(ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. When (PQA) WT Safety Package is ordered, includes (DP6) high gloss
Black mirror caps.)

AKO Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to states that require front license plate)

QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power lock and release (Included and only available with
(PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)

AQQ Remote Keyless Entry, with 2 transmitters (Included and only available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package or
(ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)

K34 Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted (Included with (PCV) WT
Convenience Package, (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (RGE) Safety Confidence Package.)

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)

CTT Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Included and only available with (Z82)
Trailering Package.)

45

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 5

OPTIONS ( † Denotes a Custom Equipment Option )

CODE DESCRIPTION

5H1 Key equipment, two additional keys for single key system. Provides two additional spare keys for a total of (4).
(Keys will be cut but not programmed) NOTE: programming of keys is at customer's expense. Programming keys
is not a warranty expense. (Requires (SAF) spare tire lock. Not available with SEO (5Z4) spare wheel, carrier and
lock delete.)

Top† Fiberglass Camper with Solid opening side panels†

Options Total

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

Durabed, pickup bed

Engine, 2.7L Turbo (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 348 lb-ft of torque [471 Nm] @ 1500 rpm) Includes (KW5)
220-amp alternator. (STD) (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise
Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) 2.7L Turbo engine
or (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

Rear axle, 3.42 ratio

GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) 2.7L Turbo
engine.)

Automatic Stop/Start (Not available with (L82) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

Transfer case, single speed electronic Autotrac with push button control (4WD models only)

Four wheel drive

Battery, heavy-duty 730 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section

Steering, Electric Power Steering (EPS) assist, rack-and-pinion

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill

Exhaust, single outlet

Exterior

Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)

Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

46

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 6

Exterior

Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)

Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare

Tire carrier lock, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door

Bumpers, front, Black (semi-gloss)

Bumpers, rear, Black (semi-gloss)

CornerStep, rear bumper

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black (Included with 4WD models or on 2WD models with (PQA) WT
Safety Package. Available free flow on 2WD models.)

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner

Grille (Black bars and mesh inserts.)

Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel

Taillamps, with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Mirrors, outside manual, Black

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Door handles, Black

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, standard

Tailgate, locking utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate when (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package is ordered.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo. Additional
features for compatible phones include: Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-
through to phone, wired Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable. (STD)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infotainment system

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage (STD)

Seat trim, Vinyl

47

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 7

Interior

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Window, power front, drivers express up/down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models.)

Window, power front, passenger express down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models.)

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models.)

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

USB ports, 2 (first row) located on instrument panel

Air conditioning, single-zone manual, semi-automatic

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

48

Item 4.



Modern Chevrolet
Randy Andrews   |   336-722-4191   |   randrews@modernauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 LTD (CK18543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14479.  Data Updated:  Aug 17, 2021 12:43:00 AM PDT.

Aug 17, 2021 Page 8

Safety-Interior

Airbags, dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Rear Vision Camera

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System with Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2022 Warranty >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Drivetrain Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Years:  3
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Corrosion Miles/km:  36,000
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5
Years/100,000 Miles
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit

49

Item 4.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 11/19/2021 
 

Re:      Lynnwood and Lakeview Improvements 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

At the October Town Council Meeting Town Council agreed to proceed with the concept design 

for street and drainage improvements on Lynnwood and Lakeview. The new project removes 

street widening, street relocation, some drainage improvements, and sidewalks that could not be 

constructed in the current town right-of-way or on properties that did not give the town 

permission to due improvements on their property without monetary compensation. Town 

Council instructed staff to get an estimated costs for the project with the revised scope. 

 

The estimated costs for the improvements are approximately $1.8 million. The Town currently 

has $2.4 million budgeted for the project based on the previous scope and conceptual designs. 

You will also notice that there is a large contingency in the estimated costs that the town hopes 

will decrease as bids come in.  

 

Attachments: 

 

Concept Design 

Concept Estimated Costs 

 

 

.  

 

50

Item 5.



ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE -  Street and Drainage Improvements Estimator RW
Lynnwood Lane/ Lakeview Drive - FDR and Major Drainage Issue Concept, Pineville, NC Date: 11/3/2021

Road Length (ft) 4200
Road Width (ft) 19 Approximate width

Shoulder Width (ft) 0
Curb & Gutter Length (lf) 800

Parking Planting Area (sf) 0
Driveways (ea) 8

5' Wide Concrete Sidewalk, one side of street Length (ft) 0

Item
 Lynwood Lane (new

asphalt and base) NOTES

No. Item Description Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount
1 Mobilization & Grading (20% of total costs) LS 1 $235,000

 Storm Drainage
2 15"-18" R.C. Pipe, Class III LF $120 500 $60,000
3 24"-30" R.C. Pipe, Class III LF $155 90 $13,950
4 36"-42" R.C. Pipe, Class III LF $185 540 $99,900
5 Brick Masonry Endwalls CY $600 5 $3,000
6 Masonry Drainage Structures EA $4,000 20 $80,000
7 Frame, Grate and Hood or Rim and Grates for Masonry Drainage Structures EA $400 20 $8,000
8 Channel Excavation (includes Matting for Erosion Control) LF $50 200 $10,000

Roadway Asphalt - New Stone Base and Pavement
9 Undercut for unsuitable subbase (assume 15%) TN $35 850 $29,750

10 Incidental Stone Base (5% of total area for construction activities) TN $40 300 $12,000
11 Asphalt Concrete Surface Course, Type S9.5C (3") TN $80 2100 $168,000
12 Full Depth Reclaimation SY $40 8870 $354,800
13 Asphalt Binder for Plant Mix TN $650 120 $78,000
14 Borrow CY $40 900 $36,000
15 Compacted Aggregate Base Course (8") - Road TN $35 1180 $41,300
16 Compacted Aggregate Base Course (6") - Under curb TN $35 120 $4,200

Curb & Gutter, Sidewalk, Driveways, & Retaining Walls
17 2'-0" Concrete Valley Curb LF $30 0 $0
18 2'-6" Concrete Curb & Gutter LF $30 880 $26,400
19 4" Concrete Sidewalk CY $335 0 $0
20 6" Concrete Driveway aprons SY $65 500 $32,500
21 6" Concrete Driveway  for tie to ex. Driveways SY $65 200 $13,000
22 Asphalt Driveway Replacement SY $100 100 $10,000
23 Gravel Driveway Replacement TON $60 200 $12,000
24 Concrete Wheelchair Ramps (assume 10 SY per ramp) - Road SY $50 0 $0

Landscaping, Lighting, and Pavement Markings
25 Seeding & Mulching AC $2,000 2 $3,000

Other Items
26 Traffic Control (2.0% of costs) LS 1 $22,000
27 Erosion Control (3% of costs) LS 1 $33,000
28 Utility Relocation (2% of costs) LS 1 $22,000

2021 Construction Cost Sub-Total ** $1,407,800
** Updated Plan quantities and current
construction unit costs

20% Contingency  $281,600 Based on Labella concept plan dated 9/14/21
PROFESSONAL SERVICES: Re-Design, Permitting, Bidding, Construction
Administration and Inspections (3/4 full time)  (10% of construction & cont.) $168,940

2021 Total Engineer's Estimate  $1,858,340

51

Item 5.



LAKEVIEW DR

LYNNWOOD LN

LAKEVIEW
 DR

LYNNWOOD LN

Lynnwood Lane & Lakeview Drive
Proposed Street & Drainage

Improvements

1 inch =     ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

030 30 60

30

15

KEY

TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION

TYPICAL SECTION

ROADWAY WIDENING & FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION AT EX. ASPHALT
TYPICAL SECTION 2

52

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED R/W PER MB 46/769

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED R/W PER MB 27/143

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED R/W PER MB 53/433

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W PER MB 12/389

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED R/W PER MB 27/970

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ STEVEN & MONICA SMITH DB 11940/574 PID 22103235 #1406 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ OMAR CURBELO DB 31161/270 LOT 19, MB 12/389 PID 22103116 #304 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JOSE F. CELBEY DB 19686/60 PID 22103113 #1905 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ROBERT E. & MOLLY J. SMITH DB 9043/581 PID 22103220 #2020 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ PATRICK J DEROSE DB 16426/94 PID 22103103 #1305 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ SCOTT FUTTER DB 24723/177 PID 22103104 #1309 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ WILLIAM H & MELINDA KAY EARNHEART HOOPLAUGH DB 06268/100 PID 22103105 #1405 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 & 29 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JOEY & NICOLE ITURRIAGA DB 30850/512 PID 22103125 #112 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ROBERT N & BECKY C PARNELL DB 10278/866 PID 22103127 #108 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ROBERT N & BECKY L PARNELL DB 10467/636 PID 22103128 #104 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ NANCY W BRANHAM DB 03852/147 PID 22103204  #1107 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ CHARLES M HOWARD DB 03846/760 PID 22103203 #1105 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JAMES HUBERT LONG PATRICIA A WYRICK DB 10432/143 PID 22103205 #103 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ DAVID L & BROOKE MORRIS DB 20094/983 PID 22103206 #107 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JAMES ROSS IV MILLER DB 19957/446 PID 22103106 #1503 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ THOMAS & EMILY MARIE WHITE DB 32977/590 PID 22103107 #1509 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 & 27 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ GARY L & SHARLENE M WRIGHT DB 07380/851 PID 22103123 #126 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MB 54/404 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ RICHARD S & KARALEE SPAULDING DB 27707/483 PID 22103209 #119 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JAMES M & SYLVIA H BAILES DB 06907/567 PID 22103210 #127 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ROBERT W OTT SR MARIE W OTT DB 02415/356 PID 22149105 #107 BOATRIGHT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ LUCI BERRY BUTLER DB 08924/433 PID 22149104 #1106 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JAMES W JR REYNOLDS DB 17542/745 PID 22149103 #1108 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR 1&2 MB 46/769 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ EMOGENE DARNELL DB 28751/831 PID 22149102 #1204 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 MB 53/433 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ NOEMI LINA KAPLAN DB 32994/38 PID 22103241 #1602 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ MARK A SICKEL KELLY B TURNER DB 11150/971 PID 22103232 #1702 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 2035/446 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ MARK A & KELLY R SICKEL DB 04154/22 PID 22103226

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JACK G & GAYNELLE P CRUMP DB 06793/339 PID 22103224 #1806 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ WILMA W NEELY DB 01989/343 PID 22103223 #1902 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ FREDDY W & PATRICIA H DANIELS DB 29612/633 PID 22103222 #1908 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ DAVID J R/T/U/A YOUNGMAN DB 11347/345 PID 22103221 #2002 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 & 18 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ BRADI NICHOLE & LESLIE RYAN GLADDEN DB 33199/669 PID 22103114 #2001 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ CRAIG A & DONNA STRICKER DB 32882/940 PID 22103120  #206 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~  THE PINEVILLE TRUST DB 20901/498 PID 22103112

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~  THE PINEVILLE TRUST DB 20901/498 PID 22103110 #1703 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ERNEST E ETIM DB 31230/185 PID 22103109 #1609 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ TRAVIS M JENKINS DB 30717/852 PID 22103108 #1603 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ERIKKA M GOODWIN DB 32552/189 PID 22103121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ERIKKA M GOODWIN DB 32552/189 PID 22103122 #202 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ MATTHEW V & JENNIFER C HONAKER DB 26384/367 PID 22103212 #201 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 & 10 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ WALLACE J THROWER DB 14114/379 PID 22103213 #213 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 & 12 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JANET G EARNHEART DB 32849/879 PID 22103215 #219 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 & 14 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ ROBERT G & PATSY S GLADDEN DB 03223/021 PID 22103217 #301 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 43/121 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ MECKLENBURG COUNTY DB 26999/907 PID 22103233 #1600 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ MECKLENBURG COUNTY DB 09276/437 PID 22149101 #1310 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ GEORGE C & ELEANOR R FOWLER DB 02818/185 PID 22103118 #214 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 MB 12/389 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ FRANK E & EVA HONAKER DB 20574/322 PID 22103117 #300 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~  THE PINEVILLE TRUST DB 20901/498 PID 22103111

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DEDICATED R/W FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DEDICATED R/W FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DEDICATED R/W FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF 60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED R/W PER MB 54/404

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ JOE W & NANCY W WATERS DB 03451/579 PID 22103208 #111 LYNNWOOD LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W SHOWN ON MB 12/389 NOT DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1-3 MB 27/143 ~NOW OR FORMERLY~ DURALL T JR LEGRONE MARY ANN RUTHERFORD DB 08140/935 PID 22103234 #1502 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DEDICATED R/W FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
~NOW OR FORMERLY~ LESTER & LINDA SCHAFFLUETZEL DB 26465/611 PID 22103101 #1203 LAKEVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY (DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY (PREVIOUS FOR REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT/FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT/FDR LIMITS OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' BICYCLE-PEDESTRIAN PATH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2'-6" CURB & GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FDR ROADWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FDR ROADWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FDR ROADWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD CENTERLINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO REMAIN. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED FOR ACCESS TO THE UPSTREAM PROPOSED SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH ASPHALT (ROAD WIDENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY (DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY (PREVIOUS FOR REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT/FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT/FDR LIMITS OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH ASPHALT (ROAD WIDENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSES COLOR CODED PER PLANNING MAP PROVIDED GREEN - GO, YELLOW - UNDETERMINED, RED - NO, & GREY-NON RESPONSIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSES COLOR CODED PER PLANNING MAP PROVIDED GREEN - GO, YELLOW - UNDETERMINED, RED - NO, & GREY-NON RESPONSIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO FOLLOW PROPERTY LINES (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE AT PROPERTY LINE TO COLLECT RUNOFF PRIOR TO DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 3/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 FILL MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 CUT MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE 8" ABC OR 4" ACBC TYPE B25.0B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE SEE PLDS SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISION NOTE I.A.19 FOR SUBGRADE COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE COURSE 1 1/2" S9.5B - FINAL LIFT 1 1/2" S9.5B - INITIAL LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT TO BE APPLIED BETWEEN ASPHALT LIFTS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE W/ CURRENT NCDOT SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"



CHARLES SOUSSOU 
Engineering Professional/Sales Manager  

3009 Kennys St, Pineville, NC, 28134 

Telephone: (607) 202-2626, E-mail:Charles.Soussou@gmail.com 

 

 

Profile: 
 

 Design and quality control knowledge in both aerospace and automotive manufacturing and design 
 Pre- and post-sales experience with commercial & Industrial products 

 Management skills such as marketing, team building, developing sales leads, and the ability to nurture 

relationships with clients, cross-functional/ internal teams and external clients/vendors 

 

Professional Experience: 
 

MAYA Heat Transfer Technologies, Montreal, QC 
District Sales Manager , Quebec Canada        Apr 2016- 

 Managed and developed key accounts in East Coast USA 

 Managed, organized trainings and custom software solutions  
 

Cavotec, Montreal, QC 
District Sales Manager , Quebec Canada        Jan 2012 – Apr 2016 

 Managed and developed all customers in Quebec and all Canadian airports and aviation-

related businesses 

 Provided designs and custom solutions to customers 

 Delivered on-site support and consultant for product installation 

 Initiated, organized and managed seminars and trade show events, including being a team 

leader for all shows in Quebec and in airports  
 

Creaform3D, Montreal, QC 
Regional Manager, Western USA July 2010-Sep.2011 

 Manage resellers and customers in Alaska, Arizona, California, Hawaii, Idaho, Nevada, 

Oregon and Washington 

 Provide turnkey solutions to customers 

 Trade show team leader for all shows in my region 

 Initiated, organized and managed trade show events 
Application Specialist Nov. 2009-July 2010 

 Served as interim Regional Sales Manager during U.S.A. tours 

 Conducted product benchmarks and demonstrations in Canada and U.S.A 

 Managed relationship with all US Military customers 

 Provided training to various  clients on hardware and software functionality 

 Acquired extensive technical knowledge of the company’s products, including:  

HandyScan3D, HandyProbe and Body Digitizer 

 Acquired software proficiency in Geomagic Studio & Qualify, Rapidform XOR, 

DelcammPowerinspect, Polyworks Inspector 

 Represented Creaform at trade shows 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
53

Item 6.

mailto:Charles.Soussou@gmail.com


CHARLES SOUSSOU  
 

Page 2 

 

 
 

 

Bombardier Aerospace, Montreal, QC 
Risk Management in Product Development Transformation May 2008–Sept 2008 

(CIADI Contract/Co-op) 

 Conducted research in risk management methodology 

 Developed a questionnaire related to risk maturity 

 Benchmarked external aerospace companies and suppliers 

 Built a risk methodology tool involving all stakeholders 

 Devised a risk management process and contributed towards the buy-in process for new 

programs 

 Developed training material for the facilitators of the risk information workshops 

 

Goodrich Engine Control Systems, Montreal, QC 
Quality and Engineering    (Co-op Work Term) Jan. 2008 – May 2008 

 Developed solutions in the design and construction of a new test rig 

 Inspected quality issues in manufactured parts and devised measures to ensure quality 

standards 

 Conducted an evaluation of suppliers' quality standards 

 Put into practice a monitoring process to track the quality of supplier deliveries 

 Implemented 5S and took part in Kaizen events 

 Participated in conducting an incident investigation by Transport Canada 

 

 

Education: 
 

Bachelor of Engineering,  2005 -2009 

Option: Mechanical Engineering, Design and Manufacturing 

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY, Montreal, QC 
 

DEC Natural Science,  2003 - 2005 

JOHN ABBOTT COLLEGE, St-Anne de Bellevue, QC 
 

Skills: 
 

Platforms:      Windows 9.X, 2000, NT, ME, XP, Vista, Windows 7, Mac OSX, DOS 

Applications: Siemens Simcenter 3D, STAR-CCM+, NX, Femap, Amesim, CATIA V5, Rapidform XOR/XOV, 

Geomagic Studio/Qualify, Polyworks Inspector, Solidworks, Delcam Powerinspect, AutoCAD, , 
Visual Basic, C++. 

Computer Proficiency Skills: Windows applications and Microsoft Office including: 

 Word, Excel, Power Point, Access, Visio, Lotus Notes, Project, Outlook 

Languages:   
 

English and French 
 

Professional Affiliations: 
 

Member, Institute for Co-operative Education 
Member, Concordia Institute for Aerospace Design and Innovation 

Academic Project: 
 

Mechanical Engineering Capstone - Two Passenger Cross Country Cycler 

54

Item 6.

mailto:Page


 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 11/19/2021 
 

Re:      Consideration of Memorials for Residents who have passed 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

The Town has been asked by several residents within the last several months about allowing 

them to plant a tree or put a plaque on a bench for a family member who has passed away. 

Currently the Town does not have a policy on this.  

 

Currently Mecklenburg County is trying to get away from memorial plaques on wooden benches 

or trees due to the cost of maintaining them in the future. They are trying to strictly go towards 

engraved bricks or plaques on metal benches if the family purchases the metal bench (county has 

to have a place they are putting a bench). 

 

If Council wishes to do this, I would recommend a policy be written so staff has something to go 

by. I would also recommend Council only allow bricks or metal benches due to the limited costs 

to the Town in the future. If trees or wooden benches are allowed the Town would be left with 

maintenance costs or replacing trees if they die. 

 

 

.  

 

55

Item 7.



December 
2021 

 

HAPPY HOLIDAYS 

 

 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

   1 2 3 4 

       

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

       

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

  6:30 pm Council 
Meeting @ The 
Hut 

    

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

   Employees 
Christmas Party  

CHRISTMAS 
HOLIDAY 

CHRISTMAS 
HOLIDAY 

 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

 CHRISTMAS 
HOLIDAY 

     

       

       

View and edit this document in Word on your computer, tablet, or phone. You can edit text; easily insert content such as pictures, shapes, and 

tables; and seamlessly save the document to the cloud from Word on your Windows, Mac, Android, or iOS device. 

56

Item 13.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of the Minutes
	Work Session Minutes 92121
	Town Council Minutes 102521 DRAFT

	Item 2.	Finance Report
	Finance Report 112221
	Finance Report for Council 112221

	Item 3.	Purchase of lots on College Street for the Fire Station
	Memo re FD Land Purchase 112221
	Chief Gerin 112221
	Site Reverse 112221
	partial Signed by Leeke 112221

	Item 4.	Fire Department Vehicle
	Memo Truck 13 Replacement112221
	Pineville FD Silverado-112221
	Pineville FD Silverado w- Camper112221

	Item 5.	Lynnwood/Lakewood Design
	Memo re concept redesign 112221
	Lynnwood Conceptual 112221
	Lynnwood_Base_Concept Redesign 112221

	Item 6.	Airport Roundtable Committee Applicant
	Soussou_Resume

	Item 7.	Memorials for Deceased Residents at local parks
	Memo re Memorial 112221

	Item 13.	Calendar for Council
	DECEMBERcalendar

	Bottom

